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ADDENDUM #1 
R-56 

DICKSON MEMORIAL CHAPEL-ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
MARCH 10, 2016 

 
The proposal due date is March 16, 2016 at 2:00 PM. 
 
Attached please find a list of the attendees of the site visit. 
 
1. In the second paragraph of Section 3.1-Introduction, it indicates that there is interest in 
repairs/replacement to interior sandstone and terra cotta masonry pieces, stained glass restoration 
and cleaning and repainting of  the interior masonry walls.  It was our understanding from the 
second walkthrough that because this is a church, the terms of the State grant are such that the grant 
funds and matching funds are not eligible to be used for any interior work.  Can you please clarify? 
 
That is correct. The City is working to obtain funds beyond the restricted grant and matching funds. 
 
2. It was our understanding that the City had requested clarification of whether or not structural 
modifications would be eligible using the grant and matchings funds (if it would involve interior 
work).  Has clarification been received?  If so, what was the determination? 
 
The City is still pursuing a response to this request for clarification. 
 
3. It was our understanding that the stained glass window restoration was to be addressed under a 
separate contract.  Is this now part of the Architect’s scope as part of RFP# R-56? 
 
Yes, the stained glass window restoration will be part of the scope of work. 
 
4. Is Section 3.3-Building Conditions just informational or are the building elements listed in 3.3 
intended to be addressed with this project? 
 
This section is informational. The City expects that the architect will work with the City to develop a scope of 
work based on the outcome of the assessment in Phase I of the architect’s scope. 
 
What is the foundation made of? 
 
Unknown.  
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Site Visit Attendees 
 
Phillip Kritikos – AJA Architects 
Brandon Kubik – Fused Studios 
Gary Wolf – Wolf Architects Inc. 
Dean Hofelich- LDa Architects 
Jennifer dos Santos- CBI Consultants 
Dan Skolski- DMS Design 
Debra LaPorte- Meyer & Meyer 
John Wathne- Structures North 
Christopher Paszko- Gale Associates Inc.  
Bill Finch- Finch & Rose 


